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Memorandum 

To: City of Franklin Economic Development Commission 

From: Rhoni Oliver, Community Development Specialist 

Date: April 10, 2018 

Re: C 2018-25: JM Stevens Enterprises 

 

Summary: 

1. On February 4th, 2015, the Franklin Common Council passed Resolution No. 2013-03, approving a 7-year 
tax abatement on real property for JM Stevens Enterprises, located at 215 Industrial Drive. 

2. Actual and estimated benefits, as projected for 2017: 

 Estimated on SB-1 Actual in 2017  Difference 
Employees Retained 15 15 0 
Salaries $935,353 $935,353 $0 
New Employees 3 16 13 
Salaries $133,120 $961,140 $828,020 
Total Employees 18 31 13 
Total Salaries $1,068,473 $1,896,493 $828,020 
Average Hourly Salaries $28.54 $29.41 $0.87 
Real Property Improvements $200,000 $205,000 $5,000 

 

3. The abatement was granted on a 4,000 square foot addition to an existing building.  The original building 
did not receive a tax abatement when it was built. The property is owned by JM Stevens Enterprises, 
LLC. Sargent Aerospace leases the property and the employment figures are for Sargent Aerospace 
employees. 

4. The company has met their estimate provided on the SB-1 Form for real property. 
5. The company reported 18 employees in 2014 with an average hourly salary of $28.59. The total number 

of employees has increased in 2015, but the average hourly salary decreased to $25.47.  In 2016 the 
total number of employees increased to 23, and the average hourly salary increased to $33.19.  In 2017 
the total number of employees increased to 31, and the total salaries and total hourly salary exceed the 
SB-1 estimate.   

6. The real property tax abatement is scheduled to expire in tax year 2020 payable 2021. The final 
compliance review will take place in 2021. 

Staff Recommendation:  Approval  




